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December 19,2007

Ms. Lynne Zollner
Planning
City of Lawrence
6 E. 6th,Box 708
Lawrence, KS 66044

RE: Save America's Treasures grant for the Old Lawrence City Library (Lawrence Carnegie Library) - Douglas County, KS

Dear Ms. Zollner:

The staff of the Kansas State Historic Preservation Office (SHPO) has reviewed plans and specifications related to this project
received between August 2005 and December 2007 in accordance with 36 CFR 800. SHPO staff has returned comments to the
project architect and project contact. Per exterior elevations received by this office December 17,2007 the SHPO has determined
that the proposed project will not adversely affect the National Register-listed Old Lawrence City Library.

If you have questions regarding this review, please contact Katrina Ringler at 785-272-8681 ext. 213 or kringler@kshs.org.

Sincerely yours,
Jennie Chinn
Stat~storic Preservation Officer

atrick Zollner ~

Deputy State Historic Preservation Officer

cc: Tawana Jackson, NPS
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